UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

Ms. Kathleen Boundy

Center for Law and Education APR 4 21
99 Chauncy Street

Suite 700

Boston, MA 02111

Dear Ms. Boundy:

This letter is in resnonse ta vour letter of August 17. 2011. regardine the local maintenance of

effort requlrement in section 613(a)(2)(A)(111) (B) and (C) of the Individuals with Disabilities
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earlier correspondence concerned the level of effort required of a local educational agency
(T EA) in the vear after it faile to maintain effort under section 613(aX 2 A)(i11). (B) and (C) of





